To:
Dr. Terrill

From:
Ruth Nelson

Re:
Additional Teachers at WAEC

Date:
July 15, 2008

In light of the 2008 AYP status for reading at WAEC, it is my responsibility to secure resources and develop interventions to remediate the situation.  Our school improvement team will meet initially on July 30th.  I request some direction/approval from Central Office on how we can proceed with the following prior to sharing my thoughts with the team.

· We currently use flexible grouping for language arts in grades 2 – 5 and for math in grades 3 – 5.  These groups are developed using the data from the PSSAs, 4-Sights, and Dibels.  We review student progress mid-marking and end of each marking period to determine if a child needs to be advanced a level or reduced a level dependent upon progress.  Children are moved as appropriate for needs.  We keep the below basic group smallest (around 12 - 14) and the basic group 20 or less if possible.  With class sizes at 23 and 24 in grades in grades 3, 4, and 5 for next year, this would mean that our proficient and advanced groups would need to be around 34 to accommodate all the students.  This is just too large to provide enough individual attention even for the students who are proficient and advanced. I therefore request that 2 additional teachers be assigned to WAEC.  These teachers would have the following schedules:
	Grade 5
	

	7:55 – 8:15
	Prep

	8:15 – 10:25
	Language Arts – Beckerink Team

	10:25 – 10:45
	Prep

	10:45 – 11:15
	Lunch

	11:15 – 11:45
	Progress Monitoring/ Individual reading help

	11:45 – 2:05
	Language Arts – Nasman Team

	2:05 – 2:55
	Corrective Reading

	2:55 – 3:15
	Dismissal Duty


	Grade 4
	

	7:55 – 8:15
	Prep

	8:15 – 10:25
	Language Arts – McGraw Team

	10:25 – 10:45
	Prep

	10:45 – 11:15
	Social Studies Support

	11:15 – 11:45
	Lunch

	11:45 – 12:15
	Progress Monitoring/ Individual reading help

	12:15 – 2:05
	Language Arts – Griffin Team

	2:05 – 2:55
	Corrective Reading

	2:55 – 3:15
	Dismissal Duty


This would address our language arts class sizes in 4th and 5th grades and closely replicates the model BWMS adopted this past school year.
It is necessary at the elementary level that there is daily consistency in reading instruction.

· We have the same problem with the class sizes in 3rd grade.  I request that the .5 Title I teacher position assigned here during school year 2007- 2008 be expanded to a full time position.  With that additional time, we will be able to use a Title teacher in the same manner as the additional 4th and 5th grade teachers to adjust instructional class sizes for reading in grade 3.

· I have increased the time allotment for reading in the following amounts:
· Gr. 2

155 minutes per day to 165

· Gr. 3

110 to 140

· Gr. 4

95 to 120

· Gr. 5 

90 to 120

This has been done by reducing the amount of time spent on social studies, science, and health.  The teachers will be instructed to integrate the health with the science.

· I have maximized the use of the SME reading software program and scheduled all WAEC students in grades 3, 4, and 5 into computer lab time for reading.  This means that our 2nd grade students will not have nearly as much access to computers as they have had in the past.  I am concerned about this, but our lab space is inadequate for our number of students in the building, and the portable labs do not handle the SME software.  I request consideration be given to installing a small lab in room 239.  This is currently an air conditioned work area that could more efficiently be used as a lab.  I believe 18 – 20 computers would fit into this room.  The wiring panels are housed directly across the hallway.
· In the previous three years, all of our students have done the SME math program on a daily basis.  I firmly believe this has improved our PSSA math scores.  In order to have all students do SME reading daily, we will need to decrease the time on SME math.  Students will continue to do it 2 – 3 times per week before school begins and within the classroom schedule.  

· As soon as tutoring guidelines for in school tutoring are established for the elementary level, I will develop a tutoring team and schedule.  Thank you for arranging this opportunity for the elementary students.   If, during school hours, we tutor only those children with IEPs and those who are ED, we are looking at 41 fourth grade children and 55 fifth grade students.  This does not include those who qualify for tutoring and are not ED or have IEPs.  I need fall data to determine who will need tutoring in the 2nd and 3rd grades.
I have scheduled an appointment on Friday through Ruth Huck to discuss these matters with you, but I wanted you to know in advance why I felt an appointment was necessary.  Thank you for your time in this matter.

